

**CHELSEY SANDLIN**

[csandlin@srcconsultants.com](mailto:csandlin@srcconsultants.com)

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. provides a full range of regulatory services for the antimicrobial industry. Our consultants' insight provides scientifically-sound, cost-effective, and timely solutions to routine and complex issues facing our clients. Our collective knowledge base includes experience in industry, laboratories and with government entities. For more information about Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. visit our website at [www.srcconsultants.com](http://www.srcconsultants.com)

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc.**, Columbia City, IN

2017 - Present

---

**State Registration Specialist**

- Prepare and submit product registration applications to state regulatory agencies
- Review product documentation and collaborate with client to develop labels acceptable to states
- Maintain current knowledge of EPA/state regulations and practices
- Build relationships with state regulatory authorities and network to secure prompt acceptance of pending actions
- Maintain database programs to track state registration statuses/certificates and provide updates to clients
- Collaborate with clients and SRC Federal and Operations Teams to develop strategies for successful project outcomes

**Zimmer Biomet**, Warsaw, IN

2016 - 2017

---

**Due Diligence Coordinator**

- Reviewed due diligence request forms and TDI reports
- Researched adverse information provided on TDI reports
- Took lead on retroactive HCP projects
- Audited HCPs for adherence to corporate guidelines and regulations
- Uphold professional knowledge of anti-bribery and anti-kickback laws
- Managed Hiperos database program

**DePuy Synthes**, Warsaw, IN

2014 - 2016

---

**Administrative Assistant**

- Submitted adverse reporting documents to FDA
- Collaborated with sales representatives and hospitals to secure information
- Performed medical coding
- Participated in FDA audits and CAPA
- Supported ETQ and COGNOS database programs

## **EDUCATION**

A.S. in Business Administration, IVY Tech Community College, Warsaw, IN; 2017  
Technical Certificate in Business Administration, IVY Tech Community College, Warsaw, IN; 2016

## **CORPORATE PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

British Association of Chemical Specialties (BACS)  
Center for Biocide Chemistries (CBC)  
Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA)  
International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA)  
Personal Care Products Council (PCPC)

## **PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

### **U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)**

Pesticide Label Review Training; 2/17

### **ECG, Inc.**

Convince Me: Persuasion and Negotiation Training; 08/18

### **Gladieux Consulting**

Better Business Writing; Add Power to Your Words at Work; 05/18

### **Global Leadership Network**

Global Leadership Summit; 08/20

### **Indiana University – Purdue University – Fort Wayne (IPFW)**

Professionalism and Etiquette for Business; 10/17

The Building Blocks of Effective Messages; 08/17

### **Lewis Way Leadership Development**

Diversity Training; 07/20

### **Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc.**

Anti-Bribery; 09/20

EPA 101 Part 1 and 2; 02/19

Exempt vs. Non-Exempt Treated Articles; 01/18